
Published and despatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk on Tuesday, 26 November 2019. 
 01476 406080

Paul Thomas, Interim Chief Executive
www.southkesteven.gov.uk 

    

Wednesday, 4 December 2019 at 10.00 am
Witham Room - South Kesteven House, St. Peter's Hill, 

Grantham. NG31 6PZ

Committee 
Members:

Councillor Jacky Smith, Chairman of the Council (Chairman)
Councillor Annie Mason (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Kelham Cooke, Councillor Barry Dobson, Councillor Helen Goral, Councillor 
Anna Kelly and Councillor Paul Wood

Agenda
1.  Membership

The Committee to be notified of any substitute members.

2.  Apologies for absence

3.  Disclosure of interests
Members are asked to disclose any interests in matters for consideration at the 
meeting.

4.  Minutes of the meeting held on 4th September 2019 (Pages 3 - 7)

5.  Update on recruitment of Chief Executive

Employment 
Committee

mailto:democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


6.  Corporate Management team appointments
Report of the Leader of the Council.

(Pages 9 - 13)

7.  Absence update
Report of the Leader of Council.

(Pages 15 - 19)

8.  Work programme

9.  Any other business, which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances, decides is urgent



Minutes
Employment Committee
Wednesday, 4 September 2019

Committee Members present

Councillor Jacky Smith (Chairman)
Councillor Annie Mason (Vice Chairman)
Councillor Kelham Cooke
Councillor Helen Goral

Councillor Anna Kelly
Councillor Adam Stokes
Councillor Paul Wood

Other Members

Councillor Jane Wood

Officers

Chief Executive (Paul Thomas)
Strategic Director Transformation and Change (Lee Sirdifield)
Head of Organisational Change (Elaine Pepper)
Senior HR Officer (Neil Moverley)
Chairman and Member Services Officer (Anita Eckersley)

14. Membership
The Committee was informed that Councillor Adam Stokes was substituting for 
Councillor Matthew Lee.

15. Apologies for absence
Apologies had been received from Councillor Matthew Lee.

16. Disclosure of interests
No interests were disclosed.

17. Minutes of the meeting held on 25 July 2019
The minutes of the meeting held on 25 July 2019 were agreed.

18. Organisation statistics
The Acting Leader noted that regular updates on Organisation Statistics would be 
presented to the Committee and he invited the Senior HR Officer to provide the 
Committee with an overview of the report. 

The Senior HR Officer referred to appendix one of the report which provided 
graphical data across the categories below that had been considered for this 
report:

3

Agenda Item 4



- Overall Headcount / Full Time Equivalent (fte)
- Starters and Leavers
- Retention of staff
- Headcount by Gender
- Headcount by Full Time / Part Time split
- Headcount by Length of Service and
- Headcount by Age

The above categories are standard measures used to monitor the health of an 
organisation. 

Through Business Partnerships meetings HR regularly meet with managers to 
review their areas and provide support.  As part of an ongoing programme of 
work HR was supporting service areas and identifying efficiency savings and 
service improvement through a range of tools including restructuring, redesigning 
work and using intelligent automation.  The HR team had also been supporting 
staff who could potentially be at risk by enabling opportunities for them to 
redeploy into vacant roles across the Council.  The Change team were utilising a 
variety of options to train staff for their new roles.  

The headcount for SKDC as at 1 August 2019 was 594 permanent and fixed term 
employees which equated to 542 FTE compared to a headcount of 620 and a 
FTE at 556 in 1 August 2018.  2018/19 saw SKDC recruit 74 employees with 104 
employees leaving the organisation.  Following a comparison of Quarter One 
2019/20 and Quarter One 2018/19 there had been a significant drop in 
recruitment.

It was noted there had also been a drop in the number of leavers (20) in Quarter 
One of 2019 compared to 28 leavers for the same period last year. Labour 
turnover at SKDC for 2018/19 was measured at 14%. Following a review of local 
government workforces by the Local Government Association (LGA) in 2017 the 
average annual labour turnover rate had been identified at around 13%. This 
indicated that turnover levels at South Kesteven were broadly in line with the 
national figures.

In 2018/19 there had been 74 starters with 14 of these starters leaving prior to 
the end of 2018/19 which equated to a labour retention rate of 81%. Members 
were informed that following a retention survey of the public and private sectors 
undertaken by the Office for National Statistics in 2017 the average public sector 
retention rate was around 84%. 

It was noted that some full-time roles could provide job share opportunities which 
would need to be highlighted more.  The gender split between male and female 
employees remained at 55% male and 45% female. The statistics indicated that 
the Council was an age positive employer. The Council continued to have a 
strong mixture of new starters and long serving employees which provided a 
mixture of fresh ideas and institutional knowledge.  Table One in the report 

4



provided a breakdown of length of service for those employed at the Council in 
August 2019 compared to those employed in August 2018.

The split between full time and part time employees had remained at a ratio of  
75% full time and 25% part time.  Further analysis showed that out of the 272 
female employees 119 (or 44%) were in part time roles.  In comparison only 27 of 
the 322 male employees were part time which equated to 8% of the male 
workforce. 

In summary it was felt that the Council had a stable workforce with diversity in 
age and gender. Retention was on par with the public sector in general. retention 
of new staff was supported by a greater focus on the recruitment process, 
moving from recruitment that was based solely upon experience and 
qualifications to more focus on recruitment on a candidate’s values and 
behaviours. This had helped to identify applicants with a potential of fitting better 
within the organisation.

Members considered the statistics along with the financial implications of staff 
budgeting. The Committee was advised that the total cost of the senior 
management prior to the changes had been £2.255m but this cost was now 
£1.955m.  It was noted that the cost of restructuring the senior team had been 
£710,000 which provided a saving of £300,000. A three-year payback would deal 
with the cost of the restructure. 

Decision:
Following consideration and discussion by the Employment Committee on the 
organisational statistics in the report, the Committee noted the report and 
confirmed they should continue to receive this information.

19. Apprenticeships update
The Senior HR Officer outlined the four principal benefits and purposes for 
providing apprenticeships at South Kesteven District Council (SKDC).

a) To support Learning and Development and increase the capability of 
existing staff.

b) Provide succession planning for areas where recruiting was difficult.
c) Increase the capacity of teams in order to meet the council’s objectives.
d) To enhance engagement with residents, local businesses and educational 

establishments in order to highlight the changing nature of apprenticeships 
and local government careers in South Kesteven.

The Committee was informed that the Government had stipulated that public 
sector organisations with over 250 employees should have a target of around 
2.3% of their headcount undertaking apprenticeships. This equated to an annual 
target of 13.5 apprentices at SKDC.  The Council currently had 10 apprentices in 
post, 3 of these had completed their apprenticeship training and were awaiting 
final assessment.  

5



As part of regular business partner meetings HR work with managers to put in place 
succession plans.

Six apprenticeships were due to start in quarter three in the following areas: 

i) 3 Long Goods Vehicles Driving apprenticeships for developing loader 
operations in Street Scene

ii) 2 Town Planning Apprentice Degrees
iii) 1 Building Control Surveying Degree.

Over the last few years the Council had taken a more proactive approach to 
apprenticeships which meant there had been a substantial change in the type of 
apprenticeships SKDC could now offer to new and existing employees.  Previously, 
the majority of apprenticeships focussed on Customer Service and Business 
Administration at level 2 and 3 for Customer Services and Revenues and Benefits 
sections.  The exception had been 3 trade apprenticeships in Repairs and 
Improvements for Bricklaying and formal Electrician training.  

Since 2017 better engagement and relationships had been developed with local 
education providers such as; Grantham College, Boston College, Lincoln University 
and Sheffield Hallam University as well as other national training providers. This 
had enabled a wider offer of apprenticeships and opportunities for job specific 
development and succession planning, whilst still providing apprenticeships for 
vacancies in areas such as Customer Services.

Apprenticeships in ICT, Team Leadership (ILM level3), Chartered Management 
(degree level) and CIMA Accounting had also been available at degree level over 
the past two years. The Staff Survey had identified a lack of opportunities in the 
Street Scene department. Introducing apprenticeships for HGV drivers would 
provide an opportunity for staff to develop their careers and help the Council recruit 
to positions that were difficult to fill. The HR team now regularly attended networking 
sessions arranged by East Midlands Councils where best practices and ideas were 
shared.

Members discussed the utilisation of local universities, such as Lincoln and queried 
whether week long courses could be available which could also provide appropriate 
training.  The Committee was informed that discussions were being held with 
Lincoln University about day courses being undertaken in a more local environment 
such as the Cinema which would provide access to people in Grantham.  A 
proposal was anticipated over the next couple of weeks. A number of alternative 
courses were already taking place such as university evening workshops, 
networking with both public and private organisations, accidental manager courses 
which provided a strong managerial grounding and exposure to broader learning 
and networking experiences.

Further clarification was sought regarding the apprenticeship topics and comment 
was made that apprenticeships would also be required to provide a means of filling 
areas that were difficult to recruit to such as planning.

6



Members also discussed the figures for apprentice retention and were informed that 
out of the 30 apprentices, one had left the organisation due to not completing the 
course and two apprentices had applied for one position but only could be 
successful.  A total of two apprentices had left the organisation.

The Employment Committee Agreed that:

a) Following consideration of the report, the current expansion of the diverse 
type of apprenticeships offered by the Council was endorsed, and

b) The Committee looked forward to receiving a report setting out the Council’s 
Apprenticeship Activity at a future meeting.

20. Work programme
Discussion took place on how frequently the staff survey should be undertaken 
and whether a survey around specific issues highlighted in the staff survey would 
be more appropriate. The Committee was informed that performance measures 
were linked to the staff survey which in turn linked to the HR Action Plan and then 
linked back to the next staff survey.

It was suggested that the Committee could be provided with a newer set of 
results that provided a specific insight.  The Acting Leader commented that a 
meeting between September and January was required to look at appropriate 
topics.

Further discussion ensued on areas that required consideration for the future, 
such as ensuring that the Council had staff who were digitally qualified, the 
importance of engaging with schools and ensuring that future apprenticeships 
provided a more in-depth approach that would engage and encourage 
apprentices to stay in the area. It was noted that in order to ensure and 
encourage new business into the area, the Council would need to look at how 
they could enhance and encourage people to stay in the District.

A Member also queried whether a review date for the Interim Chief Executive had 
been considered and the Committee was informed that this would be considered 
at the next Employment Committee. 

AGREED: 
It was agreed that an Employment Committee would be arranged between 
September and January 2020.

21. Close of Meeting
The meeting closed at 10:40am.

7



This page is intentionally left blank



Employment Committee
4 December 2019

Report of: Councillor Kelham Cooke, 
The Leader of the Council

        

Senior Management Team Recruitment

Report Author

Paul Thomas, Interim Chief Executive

 01476 40 6162

 p.thomas@southkesteven.gov.uk

Corporate Priority: Decision type: Wards:

Administrative Administrative All Wards

Reviewed by: Lee Sirdifield, Strategic Director - Transformation and 
Change 22 November 2019

Approved by: Gary Smith, Strategic Director - Commercial and 
Operations 22 November 2019

Signed off by: Councillor Kelham Cooke, The Leader of the Council 26 November 2019

Recommendation (s) to the decision maker (s)

1. That the Employment Committee confirms the interim appointment of Harrinder Rai 
(Assistant Director – Housing) to the position of Interim Strategic Director - Growth 
with effect from 9 December 2019 until such time as a permanent Chief Executive is 
appointed.

2. That the Employment Committee confirms the appointment of Shahin Ismail 
(Interim Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer) to the role of Director of 
Law and Governance for a fixed term period of 24 months from 1 January 2020 with 
a review after 12 months.

9

Agenda Item 6

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


1 The Background to the Report
Interim Strategic Director - Growth

1.1 The Employment Committee on 25 July 2019 recommended to Council the appointment of 
Paul Thomas from the role of Strategic Director – Growth to the post of Interim Chief 
Executive from 1 August 2019 until such a time as a permanent chief executive is 
appointed.  This was confirmed unanimously by Full Council on 25 July 2019.

1.2 This appointment created an interim vacancy for the Strategic Director - Growth.  On 25 
July 2019 the Employment Committee appointed Ken Lyon, Assistant Chief Executive – 
Housing Delivery to this role, with effect from 1 August 2019 until such a time as a 
permanent arrangement was put in place for the Chief Executive role.  Ken Lyon’s role 
was not backfilled.

1.3 Over the intervening period, from August to November 2019, Ken Lyon has worked hard 
to ensure that the momentum of the council’s growth agenda has continued during a 
critical period.  This leadership and support has provided the Interim Chief Executive with 
the time and opportunity to review what resources are required to continue pushing 
forward both the Growth and Housing Delivery strategies.

1.4 The Interim Chief Executive, in November 2019, asked Ken Lyon to harness his efforts 
into progressing Housing Delivery, which provided an opportunity for Harrinder Rai, 
Assistant Director – Housing, to act up in carrying out the key duties of the Strategic 
Director - Growth on a temporary basis.

Director of Law and Governance
1.5 The post of Solicitor to the Council has been vacant since December 2018.  

1.6 Shahin Ismail has been carrying out the role of Interim Head of Legal Services via a 
contract with the organisation LGSS Law since January 2019, providing the service three 
to four days a week as required.  Shahin has been acting as Monitoring Officer at SKDC 
since June 2019.

1.7 Shahin has provided a consistently high standard of service and expertise as both the 
interim head of service and as Monitoring Officer.  There is a desire to bring Shahin’s 
services in-house in order to ensure that we retain her services in a more efficient model; 
ending the cost of the ongoing contract with LGSS Law.

2 Available Options Considered
2.1 With regard to the current interim vacant Strategic Director - Growth position, there are 

two options:

Option One - Appoint Harrinder Rai as the Interim Strategic Director – Growth.  This 
would be effective from 9 December 2019 until such time as a permanent Chief Executive 
is appointed.  This is in line with terms of the Interim Chief Executive appointment.

Option Two – The post of Interim Strategic Director – Growth remains vacant until the 
appointment of a permanent Chief Executive.

10



2.2 With regards to the vacant post of Solicitor to the Council, there are three options;

Option One - Appoint Shahin Ismail Director of Law and Governance and confirm Shahin 
as the Monitoring Officer.  This would be effective from 1 January 2020 for a fixed term 
period of two years, with the opportunity to review the terms after twelve months.

The proposal would see Shahin carrying out this role four days a week. 

Option Two – The council can extend the current arrangement with LGSS.

Option Three – The vacancy of Solicitor to the Council / Director of Law and Governance 
could be advertised with a full recruitment process.

3 Preferred Option
3.1 The recommendation with regards to the interim vacant Strategic Director – Growth 

position is Option One – to appoint Harrinder Rai to the post of Interim Strategic Director – 
Growth until such time as a permanent Chief Executive is appointed. 

3.2 The recommendation with regards to the Solicitor to the Council vacancy is Option One – 
to appoint Shahin Ismail to the role on a fixed term contract.

4 Reasons for the Recommendation (s)
4.1 Interim Strategic Director – Growth

Harrinder Rai is a very experienced Housing professional with expertise in Management, 
Development and Regeneration, being a Corporate Member of the Chartered Institute of 
Housing. He has, in addition, during his previous employment with Melton District Council:

 Led the council’s Planning Policy service, developing the council’s Local Plan.
 Managed leisure services including major refurbishments and also acquisition of 

sites to enhance the leisure and sport provision in the district.
 Established the council’s first Economic Development Department, including town 

centre management and tourism and developed the council’s Economic 
Development Strategy.

 Managed General Fund assets and developed the council’s asset management 
strategy.

4.2 Whilst in these roles he was previously a corporate member of the Institute for Economic 
Development and also the Institute of Leisure and Amenity Management.

4.3 Harrinder has demonstrated through his substantive post and through acting up duties that 
he has the skills, capabilities, values, behaviours and experience to drive forward the 
Growth elements of the Corporate Strategy.

4.2 The risk of Option Two in not appointing a Strategic Director – Growth for an interim period 
is the stagnation of the growth agenda at a critical time, leaving a leadership void for a key 
directorate of the Council that is both public-facing and customer-focused.

11



Director of Law and Governance
4.3 Shahin Ismail has excelled in her role since her appointment in January 2019. Her 

knowledge and advice is valued by colleagues and Members who have engaged with her.

4.4 Shahin Ismail is a qualified barrister with over 15 years of experience within the Public 
Sector in senior governance roles, including; Monitoring Officer for Police and Fire 
services and Head of Legal and Deputy Monitoring Officer at a unitary council.

4.5 Shahin Ismail actively practices as a barrister with expertise in employment law and public 
law.

4.6 This option provides certainty and stability for a fixed period, which cannot be guaranteed 
through option two.

4.7 It is generally recognised that recruitment to senior legal professional positions in the 
public sector is extremely difficult.  The process itself would add between one month and 
six months of uncertainty depending on the recruitment process and notice periods of a 
successful candidate should one be identified.

4.8 The council has an opportunity to employ a known high performer who has actively 
demonstrated their high capability and that their values and behaviours are aligned with 
those of the council

5 Financial Implications 
5.1 The financial implications of the proposed change to the are as follows:

 The salary of Ken Lyon will revert to his substantive salary
 The salary of Harrinder Rai will increase to the salary grade commensurate with the 

role for the Strategic Director, Growth.  
 The role of Assistant Director – Housing will remain vacant for the duration of the 

proposed change.
 The financial implications of the proposed appointment to the vacant post of 

Solicitor to the Council / Director of Law and Governance can be met from existing 
budgets and will result in the Council making a modest saving compared to the 
current procurement arrangements.

Financial Implications reviewed by: Richard Wyles, Director of Finance

6 Legal and Governance Implications 
6.1 The Employment Committee’s terms of reference state that the Committee is responsible 

for appointing Strategic Directors and posts that fall within the level of Assistant Director; 
both of these posts fall within these brackets.

6.2 The decision made by Council on 27 June 2019 when Shahin Ismail was designated as 
Monitoring Officer, did not place restrictions on the duration of the appointment, nor relate 
it to the interim Head of Legal role. Should the Committee approve the appointment of 
Shahin Ismail as Solicitor to the Council, it would not, therefore be necessary to take a 
further report asking the Council to update its designation.

12



Legal Implications reviewed by: Jo Toomey, Head of Governance (Deputy 
Monitoring Officer)

7 Equality and Safeguarding Implications 
7.1 There are no equality and safeguarding implications.

8 Risk and Mitigation
8.1 Risks are summarised above

9 Community Safety Implications 
9.1 There are no community safety implications

Date of Publication on Forward Plan (if 
required)

Not applicable

Previously Considered by: Employment 
Committee

25 July 2019

Report Timeline: 

Final Decision date  4 December 2019

13



This page is intentionally left blank



Employment Committee
4 December 2019

Report of: Councillor Kelham Cooke

Leader of the Council

        

Sickness absence statistics and analysis
This report provides a review of absence statistics at South Kesteven District Council with 
commentary for the period of 1 April 2019 to 30 September 2019.

Report Author

Jane Jenkinson, Senior HR Officer

 01476 406137

 j.jenkinson@southkesteven.gov.uk

Corporate Priority: Decision type: Wards:

Administrative Administrative All Wards

Reviewed by: Elaine Pepper, Head of Organisational Development 26 November 2019

Approved by: Paul Thomas, Interim Chief Executive 26 November 2019

Signed off by: Councillor Kelham Cooke, Leader of the Council 26 November 2019

Recommendation (s) to the decision maker (s)

1. That the Employment Committee notes and discusses the absence statistics for 
South Kesteven District council for the period April to September 2019.

15

Agenda Item 7

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


1 The Background to the Report
1.1 This report provides sickness absence statistics for the organisation as a whole and a 

breakdown on both the causes of absence and individual departments performance for the 
six-month period to 30 September 2019.

Overall Sickness Absence rates.
1.2 Sickness Absence at South Kesteven District Council (SKDC) is measured using the 

standard calculation utilised by local authorities - the average number of days absent per 
person at the Council. The formula for this calculation is to divide the full-time equivalent 
sickness hours by the full-time equivalent headcount.

1.3 The average number of days absent due to sickness per employee at SKDC for 2019–20 
year to date is 6 days.

1.4 For comparison in 2018 -19 the average number of days lost per employee due to 
sickness was 10 days. The Local Government Association states that the average number 
of days lost due to sickness per employee in 2016-17 was 8.9.

Causes of Sickness Absence
1.5 90% of short term sickness absence are linked to eight issues. Table 1 shows these 

causes and provides a percentage that compares the absence hours against the overall 
number of hours lost due to absences.

Table 1: Absence by Category (Short Term)
Absence Description % of absence against total 

absence

Stress-Depression-Mental Health 21.1

Other musculo-skeletal 19.0

Cold and flu 14.3

Stomach/liver/kidney/digestion 11.4

Other 8.7

Back & neck 7.5

Chest&resp; inc chest infections 4.2

Neuro-Headaches-Migraine 3.9

1.6 In 2018-19 the most common cause of absence was back and neck and this has 
significantly reduced .  The level of stress, depression and mental health remains similar 
to the 2018-19 figure.  Mental health continues to be an area of focus for the Corporate 
Management and Human Resource team and has led to initiatives such as the 
introduction of mental health first aiders.

1.7 Short term absence, (which is classified as any absence under four weeks in length) 
accounts for 30% of absences in 2019-20 YTD.  This is similar to the 2018-19 figure of 
32%.  Colds and Flu account for 14% of short-term absences compared to 21% in 2018-

16



19.  This figure may increase as the second half of the year includes the winter months 
when this type of absence generally increases.

1.8 There have been 41 long term absences (classified as any absence over four weeks in 
length) in 2019-20.  21 of these absences have been over eight weeks in length.

1.9 Long term absentees are met with every four weeks by their line manger to discuss their 
absence and to agree return to work plans.  Managers are supported by the Human 
Resources department and occupational health providers during this process.

1.10 90% of long- term absences are related to three causes.  Table 2 shows these causes and 
provides a percentage that compares the long-term absence hours against the overall 
number of hours lost due to absences over four weeks in length.

Table 2: Absence by Category (Long Term)
Absence Description % of absence against long term 

absence total

Stress-Depression-Mental Health 35%

Musculo-skeletal total 32%

Back & neck 24%

Directorate and departmental breakdown.
1.11 Table 3 demonstrates by directorate the percentage of hours lost due to sickness 

compared to the overall number of absent hours and the average number of days lost due 
to sickness per employee in the area.

Table 3: Time Lost by Directorate
Directorate % of absence 

against absence 
total

Ave. absence days 
per employee

Commercial and Operational 42% 7

Growth 34% 6

Resources 22% 7

Transformation and Change 1% 1

1.12 Absence by department can be demonstrated both as a percentage against the overall 
council absences and by the average number of days absent per employee. Both figures 
can be influenced by the number of employees within the department.

1.13 Table 4 demonstrates by department the percentage of hours lost due to sickness 
compared to the overall number of absent hours and the average number of days lost due 
to sickness per employee in that area.  The table shows the departments with the highest 
average days per employee. It should be noted that this figure can be inflated by a long-
term absence if it is a small department.

17



Table 4: Time Lost by Department
Department % of absence 

against absence 
total

Ave. absence days 
per employee

Corporate Operations 4% 19

ICT 6% 13

Licensing 1% 13

Customer Services 8% 13

Street Scene 34% 8

Improvement and Repairs 18% 8

Housing 10% 8

Building Control 4% 7

Environmental 5% 6

Next Steps
1.14 Human Resources will continue to support line managers in reducing both short-term and 

long-term absences.  Existing line managers and future new managers will receive 
refresher training in both absence management and carrying out return to work interviews.

1.15 Human Resources will continue to work with the Organisation Development and Change 
team to streamline and automate processes linked to absence management including  
automatic reminders to line managers about return to work interviews and automatic 
prompts regarding employees hitting triggers which mean an employee will be invited by 
the manager to an absence review meeting.

1.16 The target absence rate for 2019-2020 is 8.8 average days per employees.  

2 Financial Implications 
2.1 There is a financial cost to the Council when employees are absent from work as well as 

non financial costs so it is important that proactive sickness management is embedded 
and consistently applied across the Council.

Financial Implications reviewed by: Richard Wyles, Director of Finance

3 Legal and Governance Implications 
3.1 There are no specific legal implications arising from this report.

Legal Implications reviewed by: Shahin Ismail, Monitoring Officer

4 Equality and Safeguarding Implications 
4.1 There are no equality and safeguarding implications relating to this report.

5 Risk and Mitigation
5.1 There are no risks arising from this report.

18



6 Community Safety Implications 
6.1 There are no community safety implications relating to this report.

7 Other Implications (where significant) 
7.1 There are no other implications relating to this report

8 Background Papers
8.1 Not applicable

9 Appendices
9.1 Not applicable

Date of Publication on Forward Plan (if 
required)

Not applicable

Previously Considered by Not applicable

Report Timeline: 

Final Decision date  Not applicable

19



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the meeting held on 4th September 2019
	6 Corporate Management team appointments
	7 Absence update

